Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Young Electronics Corp., FCC ID: QT2ACCESS10D, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6578,
Notice#1

————— Original Message-----

From: jmyang

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 7:04 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Young Electronics Corp., FCC ID: QT2ACCESS10D, Assessment
NO.:

ANO7T6578, Notice#l

Dear Helen,
| send revised test report .
Please check it as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Yang.

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 6:10 PM

Subiject: Young Electronics Corp., FCC ID: QT2ACCESS10D, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6578, Notice#1

Question #1: Neither the user manual nor the FCC ID label contains user
information as specified in FCC15.19(c). Please update the exhibit
accordingly.

Question #2: The test report (page 9-1 and 9-2) does not indicate

clearly the radiated emission test data below 1000Mhz is peak value or
average value. Based upon FCC15.35(b) and 15.231(b), the limit listed is
average, there is another peak limit which is 20dB higher than the
average limit. Please demonstrate the compliance with both peak and
average limits. Please update the test report.

Question #3: The "20dB bandwidth" listed in the test report is 99%
bandwidth. The "xdB" on the spectrum analyzer was not turned on. FCC
15.231(c) specifically indicates "Bandwidth is determined at the points
20dB down from the modulated carrier." Please resubmit the 20dB
bandwidth test data.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.



